
OFFICERS 
Lee-Volker Cox, Ed.D. 
President 
 

Guy R. Walker 
Vice President 
 

Mary Nanning 
Secretary 
 

Glenn Owen 
Treasurer 
 
 
 

DIRECTORS 

James H. Bray 
Frank Campo 
Michael J. Carroll 
Maggi Daane 
Judith Dale 
James E. Fields 
Judy Frost 
Tim Harrington 
Margaret S. Hesse 
Debra Hood 
George Johnson 
Mario Juarez, Esq. 
Robert B. Klug 
Doris T. Lahr 
Robert Manning 
Sam Orozco, D.P.A. 
Ken Ostini 
Rick Rust 
Cynthia Schur 
 
 
 

EMERITUS DIRECTORS 
Michael L. Gibson 
Ronald L. Thatcher 
 
 

COLLEGE TRUSTEE 
REPRESENTATIVES 
Jeffery Hall 
Gregory A. Pensa 
 
 

COLLEGE 
REPRESENTATIVES 
Kevin G. Walthers, Ph.D. 
Superintendent/President 

Eric D. Smith  
Associate Superintendent/ Vice President, 
Finance and Administration 
 

Jon Hooten, Ph.D. 
Executive Director, 
College Advancement 
 

Christopher Diaz 
Faculty 
 

Tyler Little 
Student 
 
 

FOUNDATION STAFF 

June Aiello 
Marlyn Cox 
Erin Gardner 
Natalie Rucobo 

 

NOTICE OF 
QUARTERLY MEETING 

 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, October 24, 2019 
4—6 p.m. 

 

 

Agenda 
 

Allan Hancock College, Santa Maria Campus 
Building B, Room 100 

800 South College Drive, Santa Maria 93454 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The mission of the Allan Hancock College Foundation is to operate for 
the advancement of education by raising funds and building community 

support to meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, 
capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 

 



ALLAN 
HANCOCK 
COLLEGE 

FOUNDATION 

Notice of Quarterly Meeting 
Allan Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors 

Thursday, October 24, 2019 
4:00 - 6:00 p.m. 

Allan Hancock College, Boardroom, Bldg. BlO0, 800 South College Drive, Santa Maria, CA 93454 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order

2. Roll Call

3. Public Comment
Public comment not pertaining to specific agenda items is 

welcome at this time. If you wish to speak to any item listed, 

please complete a Request to Speak Card available from the 

Executive Director. It is suggested that speakers limit 

themselves to 5 minutes. 

4. Approval of Agenda for October 24, 2019 (ACTION)

5. Approval of Minutes -July 25, 2019 Quarterly Board Meeting (ACTION)

6. Welcome and Remarks from Board President - Dr. Lee-Volker Cox
(Information)

7. Hancock Promise Presentation - Dr. Nohemy Ornelas, Associate
Superintendent/Vice President of Student Services (Information)

8. Finance Committee
8.A. Financial Statements through 6/30/2019 (ACTION)

8.B. Endowment Challenge Title Ill Grant Update (Information)

8.C. Title Ill Funding Release to PCPA Foundation (ACTION)

9. President's Circle Committee Report (Information)

10. Scholarship Committee Report (Information)

11. Hancock Promise Campaign Update (Information)

12. Oral Reports
12.A. Members of the Board of Directors - General Announcements

12.B. College Superintendent/President - Dr. Kevin G. Walthers

Page 

1-4

5-8

9-10

11-12

13-14

15 

16-19

800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456�5170 I www.ahcfoundation.org 
805.925.200� or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 I ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

Time 

4:00 PM 

4:08 PM 

4:09 PM 

4:10 PM 

4:15 PM 

4:40 PM 

5:00 PM 

5:05 PM 

5:10 PM 

5:20 PM 

The mission of the Alf an Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support to 

meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 



Allan Hancock College Foundation Board of Directors 

October 24, 2019 Quarterly Meeting 

12.C. College Trustee - Mr. Jeffrey Hall

12.D. PCPA Foundation Representative - Mr. Jim Bray

12.E. Faculty Representatjve - Mr. Christopher Diaz

12.F. Student Representative - Mr. Tyler Little

12.G. Executive Director, College Advancement - Dr. Jon Hooten

13. Consideration of New Business

14. Next Meeting- Thursday, January 23, 2020, 4:00-6:00 PM.

15. Adjournment of Quarterly Board Meeting (ACTION)

5:45 PM 

5:55 PM 

6:00 PM 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Allan Hancock 

College Foundation office at {805} 925-2004. Please make requests 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make reasonable arrangements 

to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

cutive Director 
!Ian Hancock College Foundation

800 South College Drive, P.O. Box 5170, Santa Maria, CA 93456-5170 I www.ahcfoundation.org 

805.925.2004 or 805.922.6966, ext. 3621 I ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu 

The mission of the Allon Hancock College Foundation is to operate for the advancement of education by raising funds and building community support to 

meet the needs of the college in the areas of scholarships, capital/infrastructure projects and program support. 



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION 
Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board 

Minutes of July 25, 2019 
 

Call to Order 
Foundation Board Vice President, Guy Walker, called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m. 
 

1. Roll Call 
Directors Present:  M. Carroll, M. Daane, J. Dale, J. Fields, J. Frost, G. Johnson, R. Klug, D. Lahr, R. Manning, 
M. Nanning, K. Ostini, R. Rust, G. Owen, E. Smith, G. Walker, K. Walthers 

 
Directors Absent: J. Bray, L.V. Cox, F. Campo, J. Hall, T. Harrington, M. Hesse, D. Hood, M. Juarez, S. 
Orozco, C. Schur, D. Stevens, G. Pensa  
 
College Representatives: J. Hooten 
 
Faculty Representative: C. Diaz  
 
Student Representative: T. Little 
 
Foundation Staff: J. Aiello, M. Cox, M. Moreton, N. Rucobo 
 
Guests: Emeritus Director Michael Gibson, Susan Appel on behalf of Dan Stevens 

 
Recorder: M. Moreton 

  
2. Public Comment 

None  
 

3. Approval of Agenda – July 25, 2019 
Director Walker moved that item 8A be moved to immediately after item 4.    

Motion: On a motion by Director Nanning, seconded by Director Manning, the agenda was 
approved as amended on a voice vote. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes – April 25, 2019 

Director Walker called for a motion to approve the minutes of the April 25, 2019, Board of Directors 
quarterly meeting.   

Motion: On a motion by Director Johnson, and seconded by Director Daane, the April 25, 2019, 
quarterly meeting minutes were approved by unanimous voice vote. Director Frost, Director Lahr, 
Director Manning, Director Rust and Director Walker abstained. 

 
      8.A. Hancock Promise Committee Report 

J. Hooten presented a revision to the Hancock Promise campaign strategy. As of June 30, 2019, the 
Hancock Promise campaign has raised a total of $3.49 million toward the endowment. The goal for the 
2019-20 fiscal year is to raise a total of $1.125 million.  Part of this fundraising will be through the 
Centennial Fund. Former Director Mike Gibson will spearhead the Centennial Fund campaign, which will 
be a person-to-person campaign. The goal is to raise $1 million for the Centennial Fund, which will benefit 

1

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu


Hancock Promise. For additional fundraising efforts, a newsletter regarding the progress of the Hancock 
Promise campaign will be sent to 2,027 people the last week of July/first week of August. Promise Tours 
will continue to take place and directors are encouraged to participate. Dr. Walthers updated the board 
regarding AB 19 California College Promise funding for the second year of the Hancock Promise program.  
The funding depends on a formula that does not provide enough funding to cover the entire year, and the 
additional funding that has been approved to fund the second year will not cover the deficit. Additionally, 
should state funding be eliminated, the endowment will make sure that the Promise can be kept. Director 
Owen asked for clarification regarding the Hancock Promise working fund versus the endowment. Funds 
currently paying for the Hancock Promise expenses come from the working fund, which is provided 
through the Santa Barbara Foundation as well as funds from the auxiliary corporation. New donations are 
sent to the endowment. 

K. Walthers departed at 4:20 p.m. and returned at 4:24 p.m.
J. Aiello departed at 4:30 p.m. and returned at 4:37 p.m.
M. Gibson departed at 4:40 p.m.

5. Governance and Nominations Committee
A. 2019-2020 Slate of Officers (ACTION)

Director Ostini presented the 2019-2020 slate of officers as recommended by the Governance and
Nominations Committee.  The officers include: President- Lee-Volker Cox,  Vice President- Guy
Walker, Secretary- Mary Nanning, Treasurer- Glenn Owen, Member at Large #1- Bob Manning,
Member at Large #2- Jim Bray.

Motion: On a motion by Director Ostini, seconded by Director Nanning, the 2019-2020 Slate of 
Officers was approved by unanimous voice vote. 

B. New Student Body Representative
Tyler Little will be serving at the student body representative to the Allan Hancock College
Foundation.  T. Little enrolled at AHC after serving six years in the military and is looking forward to
working more with the campus community.

6. Executive Committee - 2019-2020 Proposed Calendar (ACTION)
The proposed calendar for fiscal year 2019-2020 was presented by the Executive Committee for approval.
Note that the April Board Meeting will be held in Lompoc.

Motion: On a motion by Director Walker, seconded by Director Nanning, the 2019-2020 proposed 
calendar was approved by unanimous voice vote. 

7. Finance Committee
A. Review of Financial Statements (ACTION)

A review of the financial statements through April 30, 2019. The budget for the first ten months of the
fiscal year is included, next to the full budget approved for the fiscal year.  Note that some areas are
significantly over the budget while some are significantly under.  Funds are working toward breaking
even from the losses of late 2018.  Work is currently being done to balance the budget to avoid
depleting unrestricted endowments.

Motion: On a motion by Director Owen, seconded by Director Lahr, the financial statements were 
approved by unanimous voice vote. 

2

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu


 
 

B. Proposed Change to the AHCF Investment Policy (ACTION) 
Based on recommendations from investment managers at the January meeting held with the Finance 
Committee, the Executive Committee recommends an amendment to the Investment Policy to 
increase the international equities investment from 5% minimum and 15% maximum to 15% 
minimum and 50% maximum.  This change will allow for a maximum diversification of funds and is in 
line with standard recommendations.  

Motion: On a motion from Director Owen, seconded by Director Manning, the change of the 
Investment Policy from 5% minimum and 15% maximum to 15% minimum and 50% maximum. 
was approved by unanimous voice vote.   

 
8. Committee Reports 

B. Community Ambassadors Committee (Information) 
The community ambassadors graduated immediately preceding the annual Organizational Meeting. 
Applications for the next class are open and ongoing and Directors are encouraged to recommend the 
program to their peers. At least ten more participants are needed for the program.   
 

C. President’s Circle Committee (Information) 
Director Daane presented a comprehensive review of the last six months of President’s Circle 
spending and membership.  Director Daane also encouraged all Board members to join President’s 
Circle if possible.   
 

Director Rust departed at 5:07 p.m. 
Director Rust returned at 5:11 p.m. 
 

D. Scholarship Committee (Information) 
Director Manning thanked N. Rucobo for her excellent work on the Scholarship Banquet. N. Rucobo 
reviewed survey results from participants of the Scholarship Banquet. Overall feedback was positive. 
Challenges were identified as minor issues that can be considered and improved for future banquets.   
 

Directors Dale departed at 5:16 p.m. 
 

9. Oral Reports 
A. Members of the Board of Directors- None 

 
B. College Superintendent/President- Dr. Kevin G. Walthers 

The campus has been busy with President’s Leadership Academy in full swing helping keep employees 
invested in the college. Additionally, the Santa Maria Valley Chamber of Commerce held their annual 
gala on campus. Numbers for enrollment through the Promise program are up from last year. 

 
C. College Trustee- None 

 
D. PCPA Foundation Representative- Dr. Kevin G. Walthers 

Million Dollar Quartet will close on July 28th.  The Addams Family will open at the Marian Theatre on 
July 28.  
 

3

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu


E. Faculty Representative- Mr. Christopher Diaz 
Currently working on a project that no other community college has done yet - more information to 
come. Classes will be starting soon; more information in October.   
 

F. Student Representative- Mr. Tyler Little 
Excited to be serving as ASBG President, T. Little is working to get the senate of student leaders from 
area community colleges together as it is a great way to share ideas across area campuses.  
 

G. Executive Director, College Advancement- Dr. Jon Hooten 
The Foundation extends their condolences to Board President Lee-Volker Cox, whose father recently 
passed away.   
Dr. Hooten reminded the board of their responsibility to give or get $1,200 donation per fiscal year. 
Those who have not reached this number for the ‘18-’19 fiscal year are encouraged to do so. Board 
members were also given invitations to the AHC Viticulture and Enology Foundation’s 5th Anniversary 
Gala, which will be held on September 21, 2019 at Presqu’ile Winery.  
Dr. Hooten reported that M. Moreton will be departing the Foundation effective July 31.  She was 
given a bottle of Hancock champagne and a golf visor in appreciation for her time at the Foundation. 
 

10. Next Meeting 
The next meeting of the board will be held on Thursday, October 24, 2019 on the Santa Maria Campus. 
 

11. Adjournment 
Director Walker called for a motion to adjourn the quarterly board meeting at 5:33pm. 
 

Motion: On a motion by Director Klug, seconded by Director Daane, the board of directors was 
adjourned at 5:33 p.m. on a unanimous voice vote.  

 
 

4

http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
http://www.ahcfoundation.org/
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu
mailto:ahcfoundation@hancockcollege.edu


ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                  Agenda Item 8. A.  
To:       Board of Directors 

ACTION 

From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
             Finance Committee 

October 24, 2019 
Subject:  Financial Statements through 6/30/2019 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
A review of the Allan Hancock College Foundation financial statements. 
 

• AHC Foundation Financial Overview – General Operations 6/30/2019 pg. 6 

• AHC Foundation Financial Overview – All 6/30/2019 pg. 7 

• AHC Foundation Financial Overview – Investments   6/30/2019 pg. 8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Finance Committee recommends approval of the financial statements as submitted.  
 

5



AHC Foundation Financial Overview -  General Operations 

Statement of Activity Actutal as of % of Budget Statement of Financial Position Actutal as of
6/30/2019 Budget 2018-19 6/30/2019

Support and revenue Assets
  Unrestricted contributions 64,624           86% 75,000        Current Assets
  Title 5 support 71,963           116% 62,018            Cash 147,168        
  Transfers in: -                 -                  Acccounts receivable 29                  

  Admin fee @ 1.5% 87,895           93% 94,750            Due from other funds 11,097           
  President's Circle Fee @1% 7,360             49% 15,000                Total current assets 158,294        
  Other 3,650             122% 3,000              Pledges receivable - non current
  Promise fee 1.5% 3,602             -                  Investments
  Hansen Proceeds 16,100           -            Total assets 158,294        
  Young Proceeds 87,190           100% 87,190      Liabilities and Net assets
   Net transfers in 205,797        103% 199,940      Current liabilities 3,199             

  Other 424                -              Net Assets 155,095        
    Total support and revenue 342,808        102% 336,958         Total liabilties and net assets 158,294        
Expenditures - See below (379,766)       101% (376,958)  
Other Income:
  Net realized gain   85,518           -            
  Net unrealized gain (loss) (58,889)         15,000      
  Interest and dividends 24,623           98% 25,000      
     Total other income 51,252           128% 40,000      
Change in net assets 14,294           -            
Net assets, beginning 140,801        140,801    
Net assets, end 155,095        140,801    

Actual as of % of Budget
Expenditures 6/30/2019 Budget 2018-19
  Advertising and postage 4,796             54% 8,900        
  Bank and brokerage charges 14,577           101% 14,400      
  Building and equipment 1,451             145% 1,000        
  Community activities 21,431           102% 21,000      
  Contracted personal services 500                3% 16,650      
  Contracts and leases 4,558             829% 550           
  Employee benefits 23,426           99% 23,760      
  Food 5,590             112% 5,000        
  Memberships and permits 516                21% 2,500        
  Miscellaneous expense 2,079             193% 1,075        
  Salaries and benefits 254,896        111% 228,923    
  Scholarship banquet support 18,604           93% 20,000      
  Supplies and materials 5,917             44% 13,500      
  Telephone 491                70% 700           
  Title III funding 16,850           125% 13,500      
  Travel and conference 4,084             74% 5,500        
Total expenditures 379,766        101% 376,958    

6



Statement of Activity Actutal as of Statement of Financial Position Actutal as of
6/30/2019 6/30/2019

Support and revenue Assets
  Unrestricted contributions 1,557,083               Current Assets
  Title 5 support 71,963                        Cash 1,768,852     
  Other 16,970                        Pledges receivable - current 833                
    Total support and revenue 1,646,016                   Other assets 35,340           
Expenditures - See below (1,812,841)                     Total current assets 1,805,025     
Other Income:       Pledges receivable - non current 635,176        
  Net realized gain   585,279                      Investments 25,441,059   
  Net unrealized gain (loss) (43,799)                 Total assets 27,881,260   
  Interest and dividends 801,808                Liabilities and Net assets
     Total other income 1,343,288               Current liabilities 577,504        
Change in net assets 1,176,463               Net Assets 27,303,756   
Net assets, beginning 26,127,293                Total liabilties and net assets 27,881,260   
Net assets, end 27,303,756           

Actual as of
Expenditures 6/30/2019
  Advertising and postage 15,660                  
  Bank and brokerage charges 197,814                
  Building and equipment 7,651                     
  Community activities 113,017                
  Contest prizes
  Contracted personal services 9,308                     
  Contracts and leases 14,931                  
  District College Support 342,431                
  Employee benefits 23,426                  
  Food 63,230                  
  Memberships and permits 5,609                     
  Miscellaneous expense 313                        
  PCPA support 84,748                  
  Salaries 254,896                
  Scholarships 536,923                
  Software maintenance 23,339                  
  Student Assistance 6,200                     
  Supplies and materials 55,033                  
  Telephone 491                        
  Title III funding
  Travel and conference 21,245                  
  Viticulture support 36,576                  
Total expenditures 1,812,841             

AHC Foundation Financial Overview - All

7



Ca
sh

 &
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
7/

1/
20

18
D

ep
os

its
In

te
re

st
 &

 
D

iv
id

en
ds

W
ith

dr
aw

al
s 

Br
ok

er
ag

e 
Fe

es
Re

al
iz

ed
 

G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

U
nr

ea
liz

ed
 

G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

6/
30

/2
01

9

G
en

er
al

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
, R

es
tr

ic
te

d,
 a

nd
 S

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s

1,
03

1,
03

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

3,
31

3,
16

4
$ 

   
   

  
17

,8
68

$ 
   

   
 

(2
,8

11
,8

19
)

$ 
   

   
  

(2
,7

72
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
85

,6
20

$ 
   

   
   

(5
2,

11
5)

$ 
   

   
  

1,
58

0,
98

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

En
do

w
m

en
ts

  M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

- U
M

A 
Ac

tiv
e 

As
se

ts
6,

21
6,

42
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
1,

79
8

$ 
   

  
(2

64
,0

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
(5

9,
57

6)
$ 

   
   

  
14

0,
64

9
$ 

   
   

 
14

3,
64

9
$ 

   
   

 
6,

32
8,

94
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

- B
oy

d 
M

us
ic

 P
ro

gr
am

2,
30

5,
44

6
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

5,
49

7
$ 

   
  

(9
2,

50
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

07
1)

$ 
   

   
  

(3
9,

87
9)

$ 
   

   
  

92
,0

73
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
36

6,
56

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

  M
on

ar
ch

 W
ea

lth
 S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
- L

PL
 

1,
64

3,
23

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

,1
44

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
6,

88
2)

$ 
   

   
  

15
5,

84
3

$ 
   

   
 

(1
29

,3
13

)
$ 

   
   

1,
72

0,
02

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

  M
on

ar
ch

 W
ea

lth
 S

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
- L

PL
  -

 L
ah

r
63

,4
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
47

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
65

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
1,

28
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
(4

73
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

66
,9

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

  O
sh

er
-B

ar
tle

so
n

12
1,

56
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
1,

56
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

  N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t -

 Y
ou

ng
1,

45
3,

78
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
81

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,7
74

$ 
   

   
 

(8
7,

19
0)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,3

21
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
44

,9
37

$ 
   

   
   

(4
8,

96
1)

$ 
   

   
  

1,
39

0,
84

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

  S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
- H

an
co

ck
 P

ro
m

is
e

42
5,

62
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

46
0,

61
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

69
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,0
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(7
,1

97
)

$ 
   

   
   

 
(8

97
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

27
,6

53
$ 

   
   

   
 

93
0,

50
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

  R
ab

ob
an

k 
W

ea
lth

 M
gm

t. 
- B

oy
d

4,
77

7,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

3,
60

5
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
2,

81
4)

$ 
   

   
  

70
,7

06
$ 

   
   

   
47

,6
26

$ 
   

   
   

 
5,

03
6,

97
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t -

 B
oy

d
7,

50
8,

92
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
7,

68
9

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

0,
95

4)
$ 

   
   

  
14

7,
14

5
$ 

   
   

 
(1

45
,9

52
)

$ 
   

   
7,

66
6,

84
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l
25

,5
47

,3
76

$ 
   

   
  

3,
77

4,
59

3
$ 

   
   

  
78

2,
53

8
$ 

   
  

(3
,2

40
,4

86
)

$ 
   

   
  

(1
93

,4
52

)
$ 

   
  

60
5,

41
2

$ 
   

   
 

(6
5,

81
3)

$ 
   

   
  

27
,2

10
,1

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

St
at

em
en

t o
f F

in
an

ci
al

 P
os

iti
on

  C
as

h
1,

76
8,

85
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

25
,4

41
,0

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

 S
ub

to
ta

l C
as

h 
+ 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

27
,2

09
,9

11
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

  R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

 &
 O

th
er

67
1,

34
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l a
ss

et
s

27
,8

81
,2

60
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

AH
C 

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l O

ve
rv

ie
w

 - 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
01

8 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
9

8



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                   Agenda Item 8.B. 
To:       Board of Directors 

Information 

From:  Jon Hooten 
             Executive Director, College Advancement 

October 24, 2019  
Subject:  Endowment Challenge Title III Grant Update 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
Staff received the attached letter dated October 3, 2019, from Dr. James E. Laws, Jr., Division Director, 
of the U.S. Department of Education, stating the Foundation has been released from the U.S. 
Department of Education Challenge Title III Grant as of September 30, 2018.   
 
 
 

 

 
 

9



10



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                      Agenda Item 8.C. 
To:       Board of Directors 

ACTION 

From:  Glenn Owen, Chair 
      Finance Committee 

October 24, 2019  
Subject:  Title III Funding Release to PCPA Foundation  
 
 

BACKGROUND 
Included is a spreadsheet listing each Title III and NonFed Title III endowments along with their value as 
of June 30, 2019.  
 
The Board will approve processing payment to the Pacific Conservatory Performing Arts (PCPA) 
Foundation for the following Title III endowments: PCPA Forever! Scholarship Endowment, Sesto/Severo 
Endowment, and Walter Conrad - PCPA Endowment.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
The Finance Committee recommends the Board approves processing payment to the Pacific 
Conservatory Performing Arts (PCPA) Foundation for the Title III endowments designated for PCPA 
Foundation.  
 
 
 

11



En
do

w
m
en

t N
am

e
 T
ot
al
 T
itl
e 
III
 P
rin

ci
pa

l a
nd

 
Pr
oc
ee
ds
 6
/3
0/
20

19
 

To
ta
l N

on
fe
d 
Ti
tle

 II
I P

rin
ci
pa

l 
&
 P
ro
ce
ed

s 
6/
30

/2
01

9
To

ta
l T
itl
e 
III
/N

on
fe
d 
Pr
in
ci
pa

l 
&
 P
ro
ce
ed

s 
 6
/3
0/
20

19
D
on

or
 F
un

d 
Ag

re
em

en
t I
nt
en

t

PC
PA

 F
or
ev
er
! S
ch
 F
un

d
 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  6
0,
86

8.
28

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
9,
69

0.
29

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 8
0,
55

8.
57

  
Ag

re
em

en
t w

/P
CP

A 
Fo
un

da
tio

n‐
 P
CP

A 
Fd
tn
. r
ec
ei
ve
s a

t e
nd

 o
f 2

0‐
yr
. t
er
m
 

Se
st
o/
Se
ve
ro
 E
nd

. 
 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
26

5.
17

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
08

5.
91

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
6,
35

1.
08

  
Ag

re
em

en
t w

/P
CP

A 
Fd
tn
. ‐
 P
CP

A 
Fd
tn
. r
ec
ei
ve
s a

t e
nd

 o
f 2

0‐
yr
. t
er
m
 

Co
nr
ad
, W

al
te
r ‐
 P
CP

A 
 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
85

8.
54

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
77

6.
84

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
7,
63

5.
38

  
Ag

re
em

en
t w

/P
CP

A 
Fd
tn
. ‐
 P
CP

A 
Fd
tn
.  
re
ce
iv
es
 a
t e

nd
 o
f 2

0‐
yr
. t
er
m
 

Ad
am

s,
 C
ha
rle

s F
am

ily
 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
48

2.
47

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
7,
27

6.
87

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
7,
75

9.
34

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

AH
C 
Da

nc
e 
Pr
og
ra
m

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
37

5.
98

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
47

8.
16

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
6,
85

4.
14

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

AH
C 
M
at
h 
Sc
ie
nc
e

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  3
0,
95

9.
80

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
9,
69

5.
80

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 4
0,
65

5.
60

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

AH
C 
Fi
re
 T
ec
hn

ol
og
y

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
1,
41

7.
09

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
73

7.
35

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
8,
15

4.
44

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 P
ro
gr
am

AH
C 
Po

lit
ic
al
 S
ci
en

ce
 

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
53

7.
97

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
40

8.
32

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
6,
94

6.
29

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 P
ro
gr
am

Co
e,
 R
ob

er
t M

. 
 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
47

8.
35

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
56

3.
06

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
7,
04

1.
41

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Ba
rt
le
so
n 
Fa
m
ily
 T
ru
st

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
10

4,
09

9.
98

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
59

,0
97

.7
4 

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
36

3,
19

7.
72

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Jo
hn

so
n,
 B
la
in
e 
M
em

l.
 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
10

6,
14

6.
30

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 3
4,
46

4.
64

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  1
40

,6
10

.9
4 

Do
no

r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Ka
rn
s,
 M

ay
 N
us
s M

em
l

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
2,
73

0.
52

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
39

1.
82

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
9,
12

2.
34

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

M
ad
se
n,
 M

ar
ga
re
t

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  3
1,
83

6.
52

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
0,
55

1.
23

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 4
2,
38

7.
75

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

M
al
va
ro
se
, R

ut
h

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
41

0.
41

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
76

1.
76

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
7,
17

2.
17

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Pe
ar
so
n,
 L
ea

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  5
1,
44

6.
44

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
6,
27

3.
76

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 6
7,
72

0.
20

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Ro
be

rt
so
n,
 Ja

ck
 D
r. 

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
58

6.
31

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
10

2.
50

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
6,
68

8.
81

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Ro
by
, L
io
ne

l M
em

or
ia
l

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
68

0.
51

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
7,
12

8.
52

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
7,
80

9.
03

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Ry
an

 M
em

or
ia
l

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
1,
58

8.
47

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
13

3.
92

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
1,
72

2.
39

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

SM
 R
ot
ar
y 
‐ B

re
ak
fa
st

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
45

2.
36

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
2,
53

8.
88

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 3
2,
99

1.
24

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Sm
ith

, M
ar
k 
&
 D
or
ot
hy

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
10

2,
68

0.
62

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 5
9,
37

5.
54

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  1
62

,0
56

.1
6 

Do
no

r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Sn
el
lin
g 
M
em

or
ia
l S
ch
.

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  4
0,
80

6.
25

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
0,
98

8.
70

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 5
1,
79

4.
95

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Tr
ui
tt
, D

ris
co
ll 
&
 A
lb
er
ta

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
74

9.
14

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
24

7.
10

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
6,
99

6.
24

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

U
rb
ac
h‐
Sj
ov
ol
d 
Fa
m
ily

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
3,
57

2.
80

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
7,
78

7.
81

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 3
1,
36

0.
61

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

W
at
ts
, T
im

 M
em

or
ia
l

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
4,
98

0.
53

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
7,
65

4.
51

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 3
2,
63

5.
04

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Sm
ith

, W
m
. L
el
an
d

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
49

5.
30

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
6,
48

5.
14

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
6,
98

0.
44

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

W
es
te
rf
ie
ld
, A

&
K

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  3
9,
46

9.
68

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
1,
08

0.
52

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 6
0,
55

0.
20

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

W
ill
ia
m
s,
 M

er
re
ll

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
29

6.
11

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 3
9,
48

2.
07

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 5
9,
77

8.
18

 
Do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t ‐
 S
ch
ol
ar
sh
ip
s

Ba
nk

 o
f S
an
ta
 M

ar
ia

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  2
0,
93

7.
56

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
7,
24

5.
92

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
8,
18

3.
48

  
A 
do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t w

as
 n
ot
 p
ro
vi
de

d.
  

T3
 T
ec
hn

ol
og
y

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  1
0,
27

7.
98

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
5,
52

1.
48

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
5,
79

9.
46

  
A 
do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t w

as
 n
ot
 p
ro
vi
de

d.
  

T3
 U
nr
es
tr
ic
te
d

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  5
8,
21

8.
80

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 1
9,
02

1.
43

  
$ 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 7
7,
24

0.
23

  
A 
do

no
r f
un

d 
ag
re
em

en
t w

as
 n
ot
 p
ro
vi
de

d.
  

T3
 P
ro
g 
En
ha
nc
em

en
t

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 6
3.
51

  $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
41

.3
7 
 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  1
04

.8
8 
 A
 d
on

or
 fu

nd
 a
gr
ee
m
en

t w
as
 n
ot
 p
ro
vi
de

d.
  

TO
TA

LS
 $
   
   
   
   
   
  1
,0
38

,7
69

.7
5 

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 6
26

,0
88

.9
6 

 $
   
   
   
   
   
   
  1
,6
64

,8
58

.7
1 

 A
lla
n 
H
an

co
ck
 C
ol
le
ge

 F
ou

nd
at
io
n 

 U
.S
. D

ep
t. 
of
 E
du

ca
tio

n'
s E

nd
ow

m
en

t C
ha

lle
ng
e 
Ti
tle

 
III
 G
ra
nt
 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 2
 to

 1
 m

at
ch
 w
ith

 th
e 
Fe
de

ra
l g
ra
nt
 p
ro
vi
di
ng

 $
50

0,
00

0;
 A
HC

F 
ra
ise

d 
ov
er
 $
25

0,
00

0.
 

12



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                      Agenda Item 9.  

To: Board of Directors Information 

From: Maggi Daane, Chair 
                   President’s Circle Committee  

October 24, 2019 
Subject: President’s Circle Committee Report 

 
Membership Report: 
As of October 3, 2019, the President’s Circle membership stood as follows: 
 

Membership Categories Number of PC Memberships 
Current 84 
Pending 3 
Lapsed 2 
Discontinued 15 

 
Individual contacts were made for lapsed members and those expressing continuing interest will be sent 
custom invitations to re-join for the 2019-2020 year.  Those indicating that they have discontinued their 
membership intentionally have been moved from lapsed to discontinued and will be removed from 
future President’s Circle membership campaigns. The goal for this year is to add 16 new memberships.  
 
Each member of the Foundation’s Board of Directors is invited and encouraged to become a member of 
the President’s Circle.  The President’s Circle is a wonderful way to show your support for Hancock and 
the vision of our President. 
 
Financial Report: 
 

Categories  
July 1, 2019 Opening Balance $ 96,866 
Revenue July 1 – October 1, 2019 $ 3,519 
Subtotal $ 100,385 
  
Expenses July 1 – October 1, 2019 $ 29,690 
  
Balance $ 70, 696 

 
 
2019-2020 Event Calendar: 
We have a strong schedule of events for the coming year: 
 

• November 16, 2019: Under the Sea reception in the Severson – Families included. We are 
working with the Encore Circle to maximize our budget for this event by sharing costs for décor 
and catering for a wonderful experience that includes a family friendly reception prior to PCPA’s 
The Little Mermaid. The Encore Reception is prior to ours so many of the decorations used can 
be shared, reducing costs for both groups. We are including two additional children’s tickets for 

13



President’s Circle members on a first come first served basis, and we anticipate a great turnout.  
Invitations should be out the week of October 16. 
 

• Late April, 2020 : Joint Event with the Encore Circle – this annual event is a favorite and we 
always have a great response.  

 
• Late June, 2020 : BBQ with the President – we are bringing back this popular event; a lunchtime 

BBQ at Riverbench Winery. 
 

14



ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                                                                                    Agenda Item 10. 
To:       Board of Directors 

Information 

From:  Bob Manning 
             Chair, Scholarship Committee October 24, 2019 

Subject:  Scholarship Committee Report 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
Work is underway on the 2019-2020 AHC Foundation Scholarship Program.  The scholarship working 
team committee will be meeting on Friday, October 25th to discuss changes to the online scholarship 
program, rubric, and goals for each meeting. 
 
The online application will launch November 6, and students may submit their application through 
Wednesday, February 12, 2020.  The work of the review teams will begin immediately after that through 
April with reading, ranking and identifying students for donor scholarships. 
 
Mark your calendar for Thursday, May 21, 2020 – the annual scholarship banquet.   

15



 ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FOUNDATION                               Agenda Item 11.                                                                 
To:       Board of Directors 

Information 

From:  Jon Hooten 
            Executive Director, College Advancement October 24, 2019 

Subject:  Hancock Promise Campaign Update 

 

The Hancock Promise Endowment  

The Hancock Promise Endowment campaign has $3,524,805 in gifts and pledges toward its $10 million 
goal. This total includes the proceeds of a bequest, that matured during the last reporting period, of 
approximately $2 million.  It also includes the $1 million multi-year pledge from Rabobank, now 
Mechanics Bank, which we have been informed will be honored.  
 

Hancock Promise 
Gifts Needed to Raise $10,000,000 

 
Gift Level 

Gifts 
Committed 

Total 
Received 

 
% of Goal 

 
Gifts Needed 

$2,000,000 
 
 

1 $2,000,000 100% 1 
 

$750,000 1 $1,000,000 133% 1 

$500,000 0 $0 0% 3 

$250,000 0 $0 0% 6 

$100,000 0 
 

$0 
 
 

0% 10 

$50,000 0 $0 5% 20 

$25,000 6 
 

$186,000 
 

 
 

 

25% 20 

$10,000 12 $176,646 29% 50 

$5,000 9 $49,200 7% 150 

<$5,000 154 
 

$135,454 
 

21 
% 

450+ 

TOTALS 183 
 

$3,524,805 
 

32% n/a 
 

16



2019-20 GOAL 
The goal of the following strategy and tactical approach is to raise $1,225,000 million in FY2019-2020. 

 

 
Source 

 
2019-2020 Goal 

 
Gifts & 
Pledges 

 
$ Needed 

% of Goal 
Pledged 

*The Centennial Fund 
(>$10,000) 

 
 

1,000,000 

 
 

142,500 

 
 

857,500 

 
 

14% 
 

Foundations 
 

100,000 
 

15,000 
 

85,000 
 

15% 
Private 

Receptions/Individuals 
($1,000-$10,000) 

 
 

50,000 

 
 

17,650 

 
 

32,350 

 
 

35% 
Corporations/Small 

Businesses 
 

30,000 
 

5,000 
 

25,000 
 

17% 
 

Affinity Groups 
 

25,000 
 

0 
 

25,000 
 

0% 
Community 

Organizations/Other 
 

20,000 
 

5,000 
 

15,000 
 

25% 
 

TOTALS 
 

$1,225,000.00 
 

$185,150 
 

1,039,850 
 

15% 
 

*Internal numbers only. Public campaign DOES NOT include Centennial funds. 

Individual Giving 

The Centennial Fund - $1 million 
 
Recruiting for the Centennial Circle is underway. This leadership committee will be comprised of at 
least 15 individuals who can commit to: 

(1) making a $10,000 gift/pledge and, 
(2)  will volunteer to help secure 5-6 other $10,000 gifts.    

It is important to note that these are new gifts. In order for the financial goal in this sector to be 
realized, “soft credit,” or previous donations generally cannot be used for additional recognition in 
the Centennial Circle.   
 
Dr. Walthers is hosting a reception on Sunday, November 3, 2019 at his home for the inaugural 
members of the Centennial Circle. This will also be an opportunity to invite others to be part of the 
Centennial Circle Campaign. 
 
Additional receptions will be hosted in the spring of 2020 to recruit new donors in the targeted gift 
levels.  Ron and Mary Nanning have agreed to host the first. 
 

17



The Centennial Circle has raised $142,500 in pledges and gifts. No gifts to the Centennial Circle will be 
shared with the public until August of 2020. At this time there will be an announcement that the 
Centennial Circle is making a collaborative gift to the Promise that will be marked by a celebration that 
will also serve to kick-off the 2020-2021 Centennial Year. 
 
Foundations - $100,000 

The Promise is to be included as part of a number of large foundation grants this year. Some proposals 
to foundations are already submitted and pending review. Others are calendared over the fiscal year. 
 
Private Receptions - $50,000 

We have planned for an average of $5,000 per month in contributions generated from “Promise 
Parties” hosted in private homes, businesses, or other public settings. Reception hosts will invite 12-20 
friends, or in some cases more, to hear from the college president about the positive effects of the 
Promise and the need to fund it locally and privately.  The hosts set the style of the party, as well as 
the guest list. Given current projections, we anticipate surpassing this goal. The line-up to date is: 

 

9/30/2019:    Debra Hood at Vino et Amicis: 

• Yielded ten new prospects 
• Three of which are qualified to be capable of gifts at or over 

$5,000 
• Individual scripted follow-up calls are underway. 

10/26/2019:    Pam & Bruce Lackey; Janice & Jim Paulsen; Betty & Jack Scully  

• The three couples are hosting approximately 40 guests at the 
home of Pam & Bruce Lackey. 

• These hosts have already hosted a fundraiser for another 
organization and raised over $34,000. Their events are very 
popular among the Trilogy homeowners. 

1/17/2020  Jim Fields/April Gillette 

• Jim and April will be hosting a reception in their home. They live a 
convenient distance from both Lompoc and Solvang. 

• Well-chosen wine and hors d’oeuvres will be served for 12-20 
guests.  

• The guest list will be carefully planned to include 50% prospects 
capable of giving at the $10,000 level. 

2/2020   Tracy Beard 

• Tracy and her husband will be hosting an event in Solvang at the 
home of a donor qualified at the $10,000 level. 

• Additional details TBD. 

18



Affinity Groups - $25,000 

Engaging populations who share commonalities is a tried and true fundraising technique. In the coming 
year, we will bring together three affinity groups:  

• an African American group 
• a women’s group 
• a group built around a sector of industry strongly aligned with the values of Hancock.  

The goal is to connect the impact of the Promise on specific communities and populations in order to 
mobilize those communities to support the Promise as a result. 

Promise Tours 

Replaced with Promise Parties, receptions, and BBQs. 
 
Corporations - $30,000 

We will continue to engage existing corporate partners to continue their giving and engage new 
partners for new gifts, as well as creating a structure for B2B asks. Based on last year’s giving and our 
current cultivation efforts, we anticipate surpassing this goal. 
 
Community Organizations / Other - $20,000 

Engagement and stewardship are on-going for district community and social clubs (such as Rotary, 
Kiwanis, Lions, etc.) for charitable gifts to the Hancock Promise Endowment. Based on our current 
relationships and previous year’s giving, we anticipate surpassing this goal. 

19


	ADP142.tmp
	To:       Board of Directors
	ACTION

	From:  Glenn Owen, Chair
	October 24, 2019

	BACKGROUND

	ADPBB7C.tmp
	To:       Board of Directors
	Information

	From:  Jon Hooten
	October 24, 2019

	BACKGROUND

	ADPB04E.tmp
	To:       Board of Directors
	ACTION

	From:  Glenn Owen, Chair
	October 24, 2019

	BACKGROUND

	ADPB998.tmp
	To: Board of Directors
	Information

	From: Maggi Daane, Chair                   President’s Circle Committee 
	October 24, 2019


	ADP26DB.tmp
	To:       Board of Directors
	Information

	From:  Bob Manning
	BACKGROUND

	ADPDFC.tmp
	To:       Board of Directors
	Information

	From:  Jon Hooten
	The Hancock Promise Endowment
	Foundations - $100,000
	Affinity Groups - $25,000
	Promise Tours
	Corporations - $30,000
	Community Organizations / Other - $20,000




